Microbial Bioprocesses

Applications and Perspectives

Progress in Biochemistry and Biotechnology

2023, Pages 275-297

Chapter 12 - Microalgalbased bioremediation of emerging contaminants in wastewater: a sustainable approach

<u>Abhijeet W. Singh</u>^{1 a}, <u>Ramendra Soni</u>^{1 a}, <u>Arun Kumar Pal</u>^{1 a}, <u>Pooja Tripathi</u>², <u>Jonathan A. Lal</u>¹, <u>Vijay Tripathi</u>¹

Show more 🗸

i≡ Outline 🛛 😪 Share 🗦 Cite

https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-323-95332-0.00015-6 ٦ Get rights and content ٦

CHAPTER 12

Microalgal-based bioremediation of emerging contaminants in wastewater: a sustainable approach

Abhijeet W. Singh^{1,a}, Ramendra Soni^{1,a}, Arun Kumar Pal^{1,a}, Pooja Tripathi², Jonathan A. Lal¹ and Vijay Tripathi¹

¹Department of Molecular and Cellular Engineering, JIBB, Sam Higginbottom University of Agriculture, Technology and Sciences, Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh, India; ²Department of Computational Biology and Bioinformatics, JIBB, Sam Higginbottom University of Agriculture, Technology and Sciences, Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh, India

1. Introduction

Emerging contaminants (ECs) are a new class of natural or synthetic substances that causes adverse or negative side effects on ecological and individual health (Bilal et al., 2019). Recently, ECs have occurred in various water resources such as groundwater, untreated/treated wastewater (WW), and river water and food sources and aroused as a major challenge for the global population (Williams et al., 2019). Chemical pollutants are not well studied so far and still unregulated (Brusseau & Artiola, 2019). The most widespread ECs contain antibiotics, heavy metals (HMs), pesticides, pharmaceutical personal care products (PPCPs), endocrine disruptors, organic dyes, and organic hydrocarbons (Khan, Naushad, et al., 2022; Shanle & Xu, 2011). Such pollutants are commonly found in the aquatic environment and have recently been identified as important water contaminants. According to many studies these ECs are potentially life-threatening mainly causing infertility, neuro diseases, abnormal growth, degrading aquatic life, and harming the human immune system (Gomes et al., 2018; Khan, Naushad, et al., 2022). It is important to note that the majority of ECs are not recently documented but are already well-known pollutants with newly reported harmful effects (Ahmed et al., 2021; Rasheed et al., 2018). The existence of many ECs in the aquatic environment is generally through WW outflow from wastewater treatment plants (WWTPs) and lack of treatment technologies with insufficient removal efficiencies can increase these contaminants in downstream environments (Aguera et al., 2013). It has been found that WWTPs are not exactly designed to remove them but only partial removal of various ECs has been reported (Al-Maqdi et al., 2021; Petrovic, 2003). Therefore, recently several researchers are focusing on the removal of ECs from natural water resources (Kárászová et al., 2020; Vasilachi et al., 2021; Yang et al., 2017).

^a Authors have equally contributed.

Microbial Bioprocesses ISBN 978-0-323-95332-0, https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-323-95332-0.00015-6

© 2023 Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

275

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava

Contents

	Foreword	v
	Preface	vii
1	Religion and Spirituality in the Age of Science and Rational Prof. R. K. Jha	ality 1
2	Biological and Medical Applications of Heterocyclic	
	Compounds Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria	8
3	Biological activity of transition Metal complexes of Copper, Silver and Gold Abhay Jeet, Sakshi Singh, Siddharth Agrawal and Babita Agrawal	21
4	Gingerol: Key Nutraceutical of Ginger Ashwani Sharma, Rupali Mishra, Kuldeep Mishra and Archana Pandey	38
5	Homa Jaivik Krishi: A Ray of Hope for Sustainable Agricul Crop Producation in Northern Eastern Region (NEH) Arwind Kumar & Prof. R.K.Pathak	46
6	Micellization of pH and Thermo-Responsive Polymers Anmol Kumar, Shubhangi Pandey,	60
7	Nanomaterials in Ayurvedic Medicine and Therapeder Enhancing Efficacy and Targeted Delivery Nivedita Srivastava, Pragati, Babita Yadav and	69
8	Santosh Kumar Srivastava Applications of Organocatalyst in Heterocyclic Compour Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria	80

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 8

From Cosmos to Microcosm

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Biological and Medical Applications of Heterocyclic Compounds

Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria

Email: arzoosiddiqui56@gmail.com

Abstract

Heterocyclic compounds have attracted chemist owing to their multiple important medical and biological uses. Researchers are keen to work on heterocyclic compounds because of the comprehensive synthetic analysis and functional requirements. They are present in majority of new drugs, and bridge the gap between biology and chemistry, where most of scientific discovery and application takes place. Heterocycles play a beneficial role in various branches, incorporating medicinal chemistry, biochemistry, etc. Pharmaceuticals, agrochemicals, and veterinary entities are the major applications of heterocyclic compounds. In this chapter, the maximum number of bio-active heterocycles that have currently been prepared and introduced a novel phase of feasible antifungal, antianti-bacterial, antiviral. antioxidant. inflammatory, anticonvulsant, anthelmintics, anthelmintic antipyretics, antiallergic, anti-histamine, herbicidal, anticancer, antihypertensive as well as anti-leprosy therapeutics.

According to earlier reported research work, most of medicines constituting heterocyclic compounds have been synthesized after the procurement of a well-defined scientific knowledge of the biological system. It was discovered in synthesis of heterocyclic compounds that these play a key role in curative chemistry.

Keywords: Heterocyclic compounds, Biological activity, Medicinal chemistry, Anticancer, Antiviral, Anti-inflammatory.

14

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastay^{iva}

1.0		

9	Climate Change and Disaster Management Manoj Kumar, Seraj Ahmad, Pramod Kumar and Akram Ali 93
10	Application of Organophotoredox Catalysts in Organic Transformations Shraddha Tivari, Akanksha Kashyap, Mohd. Zaheeruddin Beg, Pravin K. Singh and Vishal Srivastava 104
11	
12	Green Synthesis: Synthesis of Nanoparticles by Various Plant Parts Akrity Singh Bharadwaj, Gautam Kumar and
18	Justin Masih 132 Natural Products in Pharmacognosy - Past, Present and Future Prospects Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria 141
14	
X	5 Future Trends and Applications of Liquid Crystals Sanjeev Kumar Gupta and M. Karunakar 164
16	 Heavy Metal Ions Removal from Wastewater by Water Soluble Graft Copolymers Shubhangi Pandey, Anmol Kumar, Kranthi Kumar Tungala 177
17	 Remote Sensing in Indian Crop Husbandry: Accomplishments, Limitations, and Opportunities Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi 188
18	The Rhythms of Life: A Scientific Exploration of Prana and Apana in Dehasta Devta Chakra Stotram of Abhinavagupta Kajal Pandey and R. K. Jha 197
19	 Shifting The Crops Toward Artificial Intelligence: Challenges and Opportunities for Technology Transfer to farmers Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi 206
20	Nyctanthes arbor-tristis Linn: A Fragrant Marvel of the Night Sakshi Singh, Abhay Jeet and Babita Agrawal 221

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Significance of Biosensors in Modern Science

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023

14

Significance of Biosensors in Modern Science

Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria

Email: arzoosiddiqui56@gmail.com

Abstract :

Rapid progress in biosensors have currently been reported. This has been feasible owing to rapid growth in the development of novel biosubstances like conducting polymers, copolymers and sol gels and the reported enhancements in sensing technical procedures. The response created as a consequence of biochemical reaction is identified by a transducer to supply a signal (optical/electrical/ identified by a transducer to supply a signal (optical/electrical/ thermal) that can be utilised with or without magnification for the assessment of the concentration of an analyte in a known test sample. Among the several biosensors, electrochemical sensors, specifically amperometric biosensors currently secure a top position.

Owing to specificity, portability, simplicity, great sensitivity, potential calliber for pragmatic time and on-site analysis combined with the speed and minimal cost, biosensors have been exhibited to possess applications in food evaluation, environment protection, clinical detection, drug and agriculture industries and so on. Apart from this, biosensors provide interesting opportunities for number of decentralized clinical applications, varying from urgent room screening, home individual examination and substitutent site evaluation, persistent and real-time in vivo monitoring. New era of biosensors merging novel bioreceptors with the increasing number of transducers is evolving.

Keywords : biosensor, conducting polymer, sol gels, molecular recognition, amperometric biosensors, clinical detection, transducer.

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastav



ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 132

From Cosmos to Microcosm

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Green Synthesis: Synthesis of Nanoparticles by Various Plant Parts

Akrity Singh Bharadwaj, Gautam Kumar and Justin Masih

Email: singhakritybharadwaj@gmail.com

Abstract

Nanotechnology deals with the production and use of materials on a nanoscale. The nanometric size gives nanoparticles a high surface area to volume ratio and thus very specific properties. Nowadays, nanotechnology has become an important research area in all branches of science. Apparently, the size, orientation, and physical properties of nanoparticles change the properties of any material. For several years, scientists have been constantly researching various synthesis methods of to synthesize nanoparticles. In contrast, the green method of nanoparticle synthesis is simple, efficient, and environmentally friendly compared to chemical or microbiological synthesis. The synthesis of green nanoparticles has also recently attracted a lot of interest due to its advantages such as simplicity, environmental friendliness, efficiency. cost biocompatibility, ecological alternative, and wide application compared to traditional chemical and physical methods. Various types of biomolecules from microorganisms and plants are successfully used for the synthesis of metallic and nonmetallic nanoparticles. Biogenic pathways could be described as environmentally friendly since they do not require the use of highly toxic chemicals or increased energy input during synthesis. The uniqueness of green nanoparticles has enabled their potential applications in various fields such as biomedicine, pharmacology, food science, agriculture, and environmental engineering. This article summarizes the current knowledge on the different biogenic synthesis

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivasta

9	Climate Change and Disaster Management Manoj Kumar, Seraj Ahmad, Pramod Kumar and Akram Ali	93
10	Application of Organophotoredox Catalysts in Organ Transformations Shraddha Tivari, Akanksha Kashyap, Mohd. Zahee Beg, Pravin K. Singh and Vishal Srivastava	
11	Skills Development the Success of Make in India in Agriculture Sector in India Dr. Arvind Kumar, Pradeep Sirohi	IT and 122
12	Green Synthesis: Synthesis of Nanoparticles by Various Parts Akrity Singh Bharadwaj, Gautam Kumar and Justin Masih	s Plant 132
13	Natural Products in Pharmacognosy - Past, Present a Future Prospects Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria	nd 141
14	Significance of Biosensors in Modern Science Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria	153
15	Future Trends and Applications of Liquid Crystals Sanjeev Kumar Gupta and M. Karunakar	164
16	Heavy Metal Ions Removal from Wastewater by W Soluble Graft Copolymers Shubhangi Pandey, Anmol Kumar, Kranthi Kumar Tungala	Vater 177
17	Remote Sensing in Indian Crop Husbandry: Accomplishments, Limitations, and Opportunities Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi	188
18	The Rhythms of Life: A Scientific Exploration of Prana Apana in Dehasta Devta Chakra Stotram of Abhinavag Kajal Pandey and R. K. Jha	
19	Shifting The Crops Toward Artificial Intelligence: Challe and Opportunities for Technology Transfer to farmers Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi	enges 206
20	Nyctanthes arbor-tristis Linn: A Fragrant Marvel of the N Sakshi Singh, Abhay Jeet and Babita Agrawal	light 221

19

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 164

From Cosmos to Microcosm

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Future Trends and Applications of Liquid Crystals

Sanjeev Kumar Gupta and M. Karunakar

Email: sanjeev50100@gmail.com

Abstract:

Liquid crystals are described as the fourth state of matter developing between solid and liquid phases. The applications of liquid crystals were limited to electronic devices in the past, but latest research discoveries introduce various applications of liquid crystals in biology as well as medicine. The aim is to explain and describe the potential biological effects of liquid crystals in the diagnosis and prognosis of cancer including risk evaluation. The latest developments of liquid crystals in cancer biomarker identification and treatment in several cell line scaffolds. The cancer diagnostics on the basis of multidisciplinary technology and employment of liquid crystals may become a substitute to routine cancer identification techniques. In addition to this, the challenges and difficulties in employing liquid crystal processes is explained. Resolving these difficult situations will need good endeavours and the step ahead is via the multidisciplinary combination of physicists, biologists, chemists, material-scientists, clinicians, as well as engineers. The significant output of these liquid crystals and their applications in cancer research would be feasible examination for the diagnosis of cancer and may consequently result in curing the malignancy patients non-invasively. The history of LC and their outcome as a precious substance for portraying instruments and the more latest discovery of their utilisation as sensing feature in biosensors. This novel application of LC as device in the

-

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava

Contents

1

	Foreword	U
	Preface	vii
1	Religion and Spirituality in the Age of Science and Rationa Prof. R. K. Jha	ality 1
2	Biological and Medical Applications of Heterocyclic Compounds Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria	8
3	Biological activity of transition Metal complexes of Copper, Silver and Gold Abhay Jeet, Sakshi Singh, Siddharth Agrawal and Babita Agrawal	21
4	Gingerol: Key Nutraceutical of Ginger Ashwani Sharma, Rupali Mishra, Kuldeep Mishra and Archana Pandey	38
5	Homa Jaivik Krishi: A Ray of Hope for Sustainable Agricul Crop Producation in Northern Eastern Region (NEH) Arvind Kumar & Prof. R.K.Pathak	46
6	Micellizationof pH and Thermo-Responsive Polymers Anmol Kumar, Shubhangi Pandey, <i>Kranthi kumar Tungala</i>	60
7	Nanomaterials in Ayurvedic Medicine and Therapeutics Enhancing Efficacy and Targeted Delivery Nivedita Srivastava, Pragati, Babita Yadav and Santosh Kumar Srivastava	69
10	Applications of Organocatalyst in Heterocyclic Compour Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria	80

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 60

From Cosmos to Microcosm

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Micellization of pH and Thermo-**Responsive Polymers**

Anmol Kumar, Shubhangi Pandey, Kranthikumar Tungala*

Department of Chemistry, Ewing Christian College, A Constituent College of Allahabad University, Prayagraj-211003, U.P., India

Email: drkktungala@gmail.com

Abstract

Polymericmicelles made of stimuli-responsive polymers have a single hydrophilic shell surrounding a hydrophobic core with many compartments in a suitable environment. In response to a change in pH or/and temperature, the dual nature of stimuli-responsive polymers reveals a sharp shift in structures and properties like as conformation, hydrophilicity/hydrophobicity, solubility, size, and more. Due to developments in the synthesis of non-toxic dual pH and thermo-responsive monomer-based polymers, it is now possible to fabricate dual-responsive polymeric micelles for drug administration and imaging applications. The controlled release of materials with medicinal properties, made possible by stimuli responsive polymers, has aided in the development of drug carriers and delivery technologies. Comparing these drug release systems to traditional dosage forms, there are many benefits, including increased efficacy, decreased toxicity, and increased patient compliance and convenience. This chapter focuses on micellization of pH and thermo-responsive polymers, and their most recent and important applications as drug delivery systems in pharmaceutical industry.

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastav

9	Climate Change and Disaster Management Manoj Kumar, Seraj Ahmad, Pramod Kumar and Akram Ali 93
10	Application of Organophotoredox Catalysts in Organic Transformations
	Shraddha Tivari, Akanksha Kashyap, Mohd. Zaheeruddin Beg, Pravin K. Singh and Vishal Srivastava 104
11	Skills Development the Success of Make in India in IT and Agriculture Sector in India Dr. Arvind Kumar, Pradeep Sirohi 122
12	Green Synthesis: Synthesis of Nanoparticles by Various Plant Parts
	Akrity Singh Bharadwaj, Gautam Kumar and
	Justin Masih 132
13	Natural Products in Pharmacognosy - Past, Present and Future Prospects
	Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria 141
14	Significance of Biosensors in Modern Science Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria 153
15	Future Trends and Applications of Liquid Crystals Sanjeev Kumar Gupta and M. Karunakar 164
16	Heavy Metal Ions Removal from Wastewater by Water Soluble Graft Copolymers Shubhangi Pandey, Anmol Kumar, Kranthi Kumar Tungala
17	Remote Sensing in Indian Crop Husbandry: Accomplishments, Limitations, and Opportunities Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi
18	The Rhythms of Life: A Scientific Exploration of Prana and Apana in Dehasta Devta Chakra Stotram of Abhinavagupta Kajal Pandey and R. K. Jha 197
19	Shifting The Crops Toward Artificial Intelligence: Challenges and Opportunities for Technology Transfer to farmers Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi 206
20	Nyctanthes arbor-tristis Linn: A Fragrant Marvel of the Night Sakshi Singh, Abhay Jeet and Babita Agrawal

-

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Heavy Metal Ions Removal from Wastewater by Water Soluble... 177

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Heavy Metal Ions Removal from Wastewater by Water Soluble Graft Copolymers

Shubhangi Pandey, Anmol Kumar, Kranthi Kumar Tungala

Department of Chemistry, Ewing Christian College, A Constituent College of Allahabad University, Prayagraj-211003, U.P., India

Email: drkktungala@gmail.com

Abstract

Industrial advancements are more needed these days for global development. But this development is leading to a hazardous waste discharge in water bodies which includes heavy metal ions such as chromium, copper, cadmium, lead, mercury, nickel, zinc, etc. These metals do not get degraded and by either with the intake of water or by the intake of any aquatic food get deposited into every organisms' body, and can affect health. Therefore it is very mandatory for us to remove these heavy metals from water bodies to have safe water. For the removal of the metal ions, polymers in different forms like polymer blends, polymer composites, and graft copolymers are in concern. In this chapter we have discussed the heavy metal ions removal from wastewater by using water soluble graft copolymers, via adsorption and metal chelation methods. Further we have discussed the characterization of the adsorbed and chelated heavy metals through UV-visible spectroscopic and cyclic voltammetric methods.

Keywords:Wastewater treatment, metal ions removal, graft ^{copolymer}, cyclic voltammetry, UV-Visible spectroscopy.

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava

9	Climate Change and Disaster Management Manoj Kumar, Seraj Ahmad, Pramod Kumar and Akram Ali	93
10	Application of Organophotoredox Catalysts in Organ Transformations Shraddha Tivari, Akanksha Kashyap, Mohd. Zahee	
	Beg, Pravin K. Singh and Vishal Srivastava	104
11	Skills Development the Success of Make in India in Agriculture Sector in India Dr. Arvind Kumar, Pradeep Sirohi	IT and 122
12	Green Synthesis: Synthesis of Nanoparticles by Various Parts	
	Akrity Singh Bharadwaj, Gautam Kumar and Justin Masih	132
13	Natural Products in Pharmacognosy - Past, Present a Future Prospects	ind
	Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria	141
14	Significance of Biosensors in Modern Science Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria	153
15	Future Trends and Applications of Liquid Crystals Sanjeev Kumar Gupta and M. Karunakar	164
16	Heavy Metal Ions Removal from Wastewater by Soluble Graft Copolymers Shubhangi Pandey, Anmol Kumar, Kranthi Kumar Tungala	Water
17	Remote Sensing in Indian Crop Husbandry: Accomplishments, Limitations, and Opportunities Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi	177
18	The Rhythms of Life: A Scientific Exploration of Pran Apana in Dehasta Devta Chakra Stotram of Abhinava Kajal Pandey and R. K. Jha	gupta
19	Shifting The Crops Toward Artificial Intelligence: Chall and Opportunities for Technology Transfer to farmers Arvind Kumar, Ashish Dwivedi	
20	Nyctanthes arbor-tristis Linn: A E	206
	Sakshi Singh, Abhay Jeet and Babita Agrawal	Night 221

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Natural Products in Pharmacognosy- Past, Present and Future... 141

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editor: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Natural Products in Pharmacognosy -Past, Present and Future Prospects

Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria

Email: amulya.sinha28@gmail.com

Abstract:

Nature has blessed us with marvelous complex molecules that is impossible for chemists to synthesize in the laboratory.

Thus, plants are regarded as a 'biosynthetic laboratory' for a broad range of chemical compounds called active components that exhibit physiological impacts and provide plants their therapeutic characteristics. An innovative approach by combining several recent discovery methodologies and the novel branches of integrative biology will supply the key to discover various new and novel drugs from plants in the times to come.

Pharmacognosy, one of the ancient scientific branches is now undergoing massive change. Presently plant based drugs are discovered and designed in current model of medicine instead of in the form of galenical preparations or traditional dosage. During the last two decades, as herbal wave persists to rule drug discovery and development, pharmacognosy has gained huge significance. Latest development in extraction, chromatography, hyphenated techniques, screening of natural product and application of biotechnological objects in natural product research has demands good knowledge of pharmacognosy. Swift advancement of up natural product research. Novel approaches, which are more sensitive and specific compared to conventional one, are becoming

Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivasta

Contents

	Foreword	v
	Preface	vii
1	Religion and Spirituality in the Age of Science and Rationa Prof. R. K. Jha	lity 1
2	Biological and Medical Applications of Heterocyclic Compounds <i>Arzoo Siddiqui and V. Bhadauria</i>	8
3	Biological activity of transition Metal complexes of Copper, Silver and Gold Abhay Jeet, Sakshi Singh, Siddharth Agrawal and Babita Agrawal	21
4	Gingerol: Key Nutraceutical of Ginger Ashwani Sharma, Rupali Mishra, Kuldeep Mishra and Archana Pandey	38
5	Homa Jaivik Krishi: A Ray of Hope for Sustainable Agricult Crop Producation in Northern Eastern Region (NEH) Arvind Kumar & Prof. R.K.Pathak	ure 46
6	Micellizationof pH and Thermo-Responsive Polymers Anmol Kumar, Shubhangi Pandey, <i>Kranthi kumar Tungala</i>	60
7	Nanomaterials in Ayurvedic Medicine and Therapeutics: Enhancing Efficacy and Targeted Delivery Nivedita Srivastava, Pragati, Babita Yadav and Santosh Kumar Srivastava	69
18	Applications of Organocatalyst in Heterocyclic Compoun Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria	ds 80

ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 80

From Cosmos to Microcosm

From Cosmos to Microcosm: A Comprehensive Journey Through the Science Chief Editors: Dr. Santosh Kumar Srivastava ISBN: 978-81-963893-8-3 Edition: 2023



Applications of Organocatalyst in Heterocyclic Compounds

Amulya Sinha and V. Bhadauria

Email: amulya.sinha28@gmail.com

Abstract:

The utilisation of tiny organic molecules as catalysts has attracted chemists in recent times. These molecules known as organocatalysts, exhibit numerous benefits, such as less toxicity, less polluting, and more cost effective compared to the organometallic catalysts that command asymmetric synthesis. This chapter would give a brief insight into some classic reasearch work portraying the benefits of organocatalysis and the different types of compounds synthesized using them.

Can green chemistry play a pivotal role to allow organocatalyst design advance towards sustainable catalysis? What if the fascinating chemistry fostered by more engineered organocatalysts was executed by involving ecofriendly, renewable as well as naturally occurring molecular scaffolds, or synthetic catalysts more regarded towards the goals of green chemistry?

Keywords: organocatalysis; organocatalyst; green chemistry; chiral; asymmetric molecules.

Introduction:

Heterocyclic compounds are the fundamental building blocks of several natural and synthetic biologically important substances. Nitrogen containing heterocyclic compounds are mostly referred as "privileged" molecules due to their significance in the development and manufacturing of novel drugs. This is a known fact that most of the market capturing profitable drugs, such as



NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND ENVIRONMENT

Edited by Avnesh Kumari, Rajni Garg and Rishav Garg



Nanotechnology for Sustainable Agriculture, Food and Environment

Nanotechnology has the potential to drastically transform the agri-food sector with its significant applications to improve agricultural productivity and the efficiency of agrochemicals. The food sector has benefitted from the inclusion of nanoparticles in food matrixes and the nanoencapsulation of nutraceuticals. Smart packaging materials designed with the help of nanotechnology have been used for increasing the shelf life of stored food products. Nanomaterials have been extensively used for the delivery of important agrochemicals to enhance their bioefficacy, prevent their degradation, and control their release. Various nanomaterials have been explored for remediation of arising environmental issues. Nanotechnology has also made a useful contribution to the utilization of huge agricultural and food wastes for production of valuable products. The existing and emerging applications of nanotechnology will contribute to environmental sustainability.

Nanotechnology for Sustainable Agriculture, Food and Environment has been structured to provide a widespread coverage and up-to-date progress of nanotechnology and its applications in the agri-food sector and environmental remediation. Synthesis of value-added nanomaterials from agri-food wastes and their potential applications in environmental remediation have been explored. In addition, toxicity issues with nanomaterials have also been discussed.

Features:

- 1. Elaborated information on the use of nanotechnology for sustainable agriculture
- 2. In-depth study about valorization of agri-food waste
- 3. An overview of applications of nanotechnology in environmental remediation
- 4. Toxicity analysis of nanotechnology-based products

We aim to satisfy the need for a reference book for scientists, researchers, academicians and students in nanotechnology, agricultural, food, nutraceuticals, environmental and material sectors. First edition published 2024 by CRC Press 6000 Broken Sound Parkway NW, Suite 300, Boca Raton, FL 33487-2742

and by CRC Press 4 Park Square, Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon, OX14 4RN

CRC Press is an imprint of Taylor & Francis Group, LLC

© 2024 selection and editorial matter, Avnesh Kumari, Rajni Garg and Rishav Garg; individual chapters, the contributors

Reasonable efforts have been made to publish reliable data and information, but the author and publisher cannot assume responsibility for the validity of all materials or the consequences of their use. The authors and publishers have attempted to trace the copyright holders of all material reproduced in this publication and apologize to copyright holders if permission to publish in this form has not been obtained. If any copyright material has not been acknowledged please write and let us know so we may rectify in any future reprint.

Except as permitted under U.S. Copyright Law, no part of this book may be reprinted, reproduced, transmitted, or utilized in any form by any electronic, mechanical, or other means, now known or hereafter invented, including photocopying, microfilming, and recording, or in any information storage or retrieval system, without written permission from the publishers.

For permission to photocopy or use material electronically from this work, access www.copyright. com or contact the Copyright Clearance Center, Inc. (CCC), 222 Rosewood Drive, Danvers, MA 01923, 978-750-8400. For works that are not available on CCC please contact mpkbookspermissions@tandf. co.uk

Trademark notice: Product or corporate names may be trademarks or registered trademarks and are used only for identification and explanation without intent to infringe.

Library of Congress Cataloging-in-Publication Data Names: Kumari, Avnesh, editor. | Garg, Rajni, editor. | Garg, Rishav, editor. Title: Nanotechnology for sustainable agriculture, food and environment / edited by Avnesh Kumari, Rajni Garg and Rishav Garg. Description: First edition. | Boca Raton, FL : CRC Press, 2024. | Includes bibliographical references and index. Identifiers: LCCN 2023026433 (print) | LCCN 2023026434 (ebook) | ISBN 9781032503011 (hardback) | ISBN 9781032503066 (paperback) | ISBN 9781003397861 (ebook) Subjects: LCSH: Nanobiotechnology. | Sustainable agriculture. | Agricultural innovations. | Agricultural wastes. | Nanostructured materials—Toxicity testing. Classification: LCC TP248.25.N35 N3693 2024 (print) | LCC TP248.25.N35 (ebook) | DDC 660.6-dc23/eng/20230614 LC record available at https://lccn.loc.gov/2023026433 LC ebook record available at https://lccn.loc.gov/2023026434

ISBN: 9781032503011 (hbk) ISBN: 9781032503066 (pbk) ISBN: 9781003397861 (ebk)

DOI: 10.1201/9781003397861

Typeset in Times by codeMantra

Chapter 9	Nanotechnology for Enhancement of Food Value 109
	Barbara Sawicka, Piotr Barbaś, Dominika Skiba, Piotr Pszczółkowski, and Barbara Krochmal-Marczak
Chapter 10	Resource Recovery from Biomass for Biofuel Generation
	Nnabuk Okon Eddy, Rajni Garg, Richard Alexis Ukpe, Rishav Garg, Anduang Odiongenyi, and Eze Ifeanyi Samson
Chapter 11	Synthesis of Value-Added Nanomaterials from Agricultural Wastes
	Wardishan Kassem Alrifai, Birsen Korkmaz, Ebubekir Yılmaz, and Ismail Ocsoy
Chapter 12	Advances and Applications of Nanomaterial-Assisted Phytoremediation
	Israt Jahan
Chapter 13	Role of Nanophotocatalysts in Water Remediation 171
	Mona Mittal and Atanu Jana
Chapter 14	Agri-Food Wastes to Nanomaterials for Environmental Remediation
	Shaziya H Siddiqui, Saima H Khan, and Prerna Higgins
Chapter 15	Nanotechnology for Environmental Remediation 197
	Kamel Fahmi Bou-Hamdan, Jana Wissam Al-Ashkar, and Ali Samir Hamdan
Chapter 16	Ecotoxicological aspects of Nanotechnology 211
	Nnabuk Okon Eddy, Anduang Odiongenyi, Rajni Garg, Richard Alexis Ukpe, Rishav Garg, Emeka ChimaOgoko, Henrietta Ijeoma Kelle, and Raphael Ogbodo
Index	

Panch Pran : P Literature an

Dr. Priyanka Shrivastava Dr. Deepshikha Pandey Dr. Archana Singh Shikha Jaiswal Dr. Chitra Chaurasia Dr. Anupama Singh

16

100)11

12

124 Panch Pran: Paradigm Shifts in Literature and Environment

6

Environmental Protection: Action Vs Reaction Dr. Brijesh Kumar Shukla*

1. Introduction

In recent time, with global economic development, the problem of environmental pollution and ecological damagehas become a serious concern. Today India is facing an alarming situation. India ranks the sixth largest and second fastest growing producer of Green House Gases (GHGs) in the world.

huge wastewater generated. The total sewage generation from of freshwater declined by two-thirds. Indoor and outdoor air fertilizers has grown 40 times but these are not yet treating the industries such as agro-based, refineries, petrochemicals, and deaths. The water requirement of major water-consuming pollution results in the nation almost 2.5 million premature degradation. The study of the report reveals that the availability at least 10 % of its natural income due to environmental (Wikipedia, 2016). According to the TERI report India is losing Namami Gange Water Act (Ganga action plan) and the Air Act and state authorities established under this law, such as the government bodies to coordinate the activities of various central legislation designed to provide a framework for central plants, and property and heritage. The Act is an "umbrella" prevention of hazards to human beings, other living creatures, protection and improvement of the human environment and the Nations Conference on the Human Environments related to the purpose of the Act is to implement the decisions of the United was passed in March 1986, by the Indian Parliament. The main Protection Act of 1986 under Article 253 of the Constitution, which The Government of India enacted the Environmental

* Assistant Professor, Department of Geography, Ewing Christian College Prayagraj

Panch Pran: Paradigm Shifts in Literature and Environment 125

13

sustainable development. social, and environmental development and achieve the goals of development and an effective measure to harmonize economic, responsibility is an essential requirement for sustainable nature, and always takes maintaining ecological balance as the environment, coordinates the relationship between man and relationship between economic development and the should be grasped. Environmental economics emphasizes that precondition for sustainabledevelopment. Environmental while meeting people's growing material needs, it considers the depends on the development of the ecological environment, and economics puts forward that the development of the economy of Indian society (Zheng et al., 2022). The theory of environmental developmenthas been the core issue for the future development the balance and coordination between environment and economy the environment and, simultaneously, maintain long-term stable resulting in damage to the ecological environment. How to protect 2003).In recent years, India's economy has developed rapidly, the urban centers has grown six times in the last 60 years (TERI,

guarantees sustainable development in the long term. sacrifice certain economic benefits in the short term, but it concluded that the fulfillment of environmental responsibility may received significant attention from the public. Taylor et al. (2018) and NGOs participating in environmental protection have awareness of environmental protection in India, the Government environmental responsibility while developing their economies (Klemke-Pitek and Majchrzak, 2022). With the increasing their work in environmental protection, and actively assume important role in protecting the environment, should increase environmental damage, the government, and NGOsplay an of Indian society (Zheng et al., 2022). To cope with the issue of developmenthas been the core issue for the future development the environment and, simultaneously, maintain long-term stable resulting in damage to the ecological environment. How to protect In recent years, India's economy has developed rapidly,

2.Objectives

Environmental Protection includes programs that are aimed at reducing risks to the environment from contaminants such as hazardous materials and wastes. Themain objectives are ...

(1) To protect the environment from degradation and take actions to improve the current condition.



The Panorama of Indian Philosophers and Thinkers Encyclopedic Collection Modern

> *Editors* **Prof. S.R. Bhatt Dr. Neerja Arun Gupta**

Jarges Ahun



Sanchi University of Buddhist-Indic Studies Published by: Sanchi University of Buddhist-Indic Studies E1-141, Arera Colony Bhopal. 462016 (M.P) Phone +91-9825012984 Fax: +91-755-2773257 & CREATIVE BOOKS 'SHANTI' CB-24, Naraina, New Delhi-110028 e-mail: creativebooks2004@yahoo.com

Copyright © the Editors

Mobile: +91 9818143782

Copyright © All rights reserved. No part of this publication maybe reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without the prior permission of the Editors.

> Edition: 2023 ISBN: 978-81-8043-172-2

> > Typesetting by: PRIYANKA GRAPHICS New Delhi

Printed by: NICE PRINTING PRESS Delhi

xvi THE PANORAMA OF INDIAN PHILOSOPHERS AND THINKERS

Loo Raina	288
Lakshmana Joo Raina	297
Lakshmana Joo Raina Ambālāl Muljibhāi Patel (1908 to 1988) Mehta Jarava Lāl (1912-1988)	309
A La larava La (1712 - 2020)	322
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	332
- Deen Daval Option (1003)	339
- Learnead (Inatiopaters) - and 2010)	349
= iller Alemany, reason 2004)	360
Ganesha Javaderen (2016)	371
Anant Outrow Mahārāj (1921-2010) Pramukh Swāmī Mahārāj (1923- 2011) Govind Chandra Pānde (1923- 2011)	381
Pramuki Chandra Pande (1923-2011)	393
Govind Chandra Pānde (1923- 2011) K.Satchidananda Murty (1924-2011) K.Satchidananda Murty (1929-2017)	404
K.Satchidananda Murty (1924-2011) Rajangam Bālāsubramanian (1929-2017) Rajangam Swami Gyananandasarasvathi	412
Rajangam Bālāsubramanian (1929-2017) Rajangam Bālāsubramanian (1929-2017) H.H. Srisathguru Swami Gyananandasarasvathi	416
H.H. Srisathguru Swami Gyananandasarasvani Lath, Mukund (1937-present) Pandev (1942 – 2004)	424
	431
H.H. Srisatilgara Lath, Mukund (1937-present) Rewati Raman Pāndey (1942 – 2004) Rewati Svāmī Śrī Gurkrarannandajī Mahārja Krśni Svāmī Śrī	
	440
all line	447
Morāri Bāpu (1946- alive)	456
(1946-alive) Morāri Bāpu (1946- alive) Śrī Śrī Ravi Śańkara (1956-alive) Śrī Śrī Yaṣovijaysuriji (Since 1965-Present) Ācārya Śrī Yaṣovijaysuriji Mehta (1968- 2001)	464
Toarva Śri Yasovijaysuriji (Since 2001)	472
Śrī Śrī Ravi Sankara (1995-Present) Ācārya Śrī Yasovijaysuriji (Since 1965-Present) Rājchandra Ravajibhāi Mehta (1968- 2001) Muni Binaktīyasavijayji (Since 1992-Present)	
Muni Bnaktiyaşavıjayı	

1.*
Rewati Raman Pandey (1942 - 2004)

Early Life (2 April 1942)

Rewati Raman Pandey was born in a Village Mehandipur, district Jaunpur, Uttar Pradesh, India. His father Ramcharan Pandey was a traditional Sanskrit scholar. He has studied up to intermediate in Jai Hind College, Jaunpur and after that he did his graduation with the subject combination of English, Sanskrit and Philosophy and then obtained post-graduate degree in Philosophy and D.Phil. degree from Allahabad University. His dissertation topic was 'The Concept of Prakiti in Indian Philosophy' and his research supervisor was S. Datta. He was conferred the degree of Darshanacharya from Sampurnanand Sanskrit University, Varanasi. first academic His assignment adhoc lecturer was in Philosophy Department, Banaras Hindu University (1967) and within six months he was appointed temporary lecture in Philosophy Department, Gorakhpur University. He was awarded DAAD fellowship for higher study in Indology in West Germany (1972-74) and studied German language at the Goethe Institute in Iserlohn. Pandey did a philological study of 'Vedantasiddhantamuktaval' along with Professor Lambert Schmithausen at the Univeres of Münster and Hamburg. He was appointed Lecture (1)) and later on Reader (1979) and Professor (1987) in the Depair ent of Philosophy and Religion, Banaras Hindu University. It was during his headship several national and international conferences and seminars were conducted by the department. Pandey was appointed Visiting Professor to the Jawahar Lal Nehru Chair for Indian Studies at Mahatma Gandhi Institute, Moka, Mauritius (1995-97). He was joint secretary of Akhil Bhartiya Darshan Parishad (1980-86) and

430 THE PANORAMA OF INDIAN BUILD SOPHERS AND THINKERS

for conducting hermeneutical study of classical Indian texts. He also frequently employs the technique of comparative methodology in discussing and analyzing the relevant philosophical issues and problems.

Bibliography

Pandey, Rewati Raman, Scientific Temper and Advaita Vedânta, Sureshonmesh Prakashan, Varanasi, 1991.

Contributor: Sanjay Kumar Shukla

Pandey, Rewati Raman, Man and the Universe: In the Orthodox Systems of Indian Philosophy, GDK Publication, Delhi, 1978.

Pandey, Rewati Raman, Samagra Yoga, Sureshonmesh Prakashan, Varanasi, 1985.

Pandey, Rewati Raman, Amstasya Puträh : An Advaitic Encounter with Globalism and Postmodernism, Kala Prakashan, Varanasi, 2001.

IPEM–IOP Series in Physics and Engineering in Medicine and Biology

Oral Diagnostics Tools and Techniques A physicist's approach

Edited by Ashutosh Kumar Shukla

IPEM Institute of Physics and Engineering in Medicine



Oral Diagnostics Tools and Techniques

A physicist's approach

Edited by Ashutosh Kumar Shukla Department of Physics, Ewing Christian College, Prayagraj, UP, India

IOP Publishing, Bristol, UK

© IOP Publishing Ltd 2023

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior permission of the publisher, or as expressly permitted by law or under terms agreed with the appropriate rights organization. Multiple copying is permitted in accordance with the terms of licences issued by the Copyright Licensing Agency, the Copyright Clearance Centre and other reproduction rights organizations.

Permission to make use of IOP Publishing content other than as set out above may be sought at permissions@ioppublishing.org.

Ashutosh Kumar Shukla has asserted his right to be identified as the editor of this work in accordance with sections 77 and 78 of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

 ISBN
 978-0-7503-5316-8 (ebook)

 ISBN
 978-0-7503-5314-4 (print)

 ISBN
 978-0-7503-5317-5 (myPrint)

 ISBN
 978-0-7503-5315-1 (mobi)

 DOI
 10.1088/978-0-7503-5316-8

Version: 20230901

IOP ebooks

British Library Cataloguing-in-Publication Data: A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library.

Published by IOP Publishing, wholly owned by The Institute of Physics, London

IOP Publishing, No.2 The Distillery, Glassfields, Avon Street, Bristol, BS2 0GR, UK

US Office: IOP Publishing, Inc., 190 North Independence Mall West, Suite 601, Philadelphia, PA 19106, USA

IOP Series in Spectroscopic Methods and Applications

Advances in Spectroscopic Analysis of Food and Drink

Edited by Ashutosh Kumar Shukla



Advances in Spectroscopic Analysis of Food and Drink

Edited by Ashutosh Kumar Shukla Department of Physics, Ewing Christian College, Prayagraj, UP, India

IOP Publishing, Bristol, UK

© IOP Publishing Ltd 2023

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the prior permission of the publisher, or as expressly permitted by law or under terms agreed with the appropriate rights organization. Multiple copying is permitted in accordance with the terms of licences issued by the Copyright Licensing Agency, the Copyright Clearance Centre and other reproduction rights organizations.

Permission to make use of IOP Publishing content other than as set out above may be sought at permissions@ioppublishing.org.

Ashutosh Kumar Shukla has asserted his right to be identified as the editor of this work in accordance with sections 77 and 78 of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

```
ISBN 978-0-7503-5573-5 (ebook)
ISBN 978-0-7503-5571-1 (print)
ISBN 978-0-7503-5574-2 (myPrint)
ISBN 978-0-7503-5572-8 (mobi)
```

DOI 10.1088/978-0-7503-5573-5

Version: 20240201

IOP ebooks

British Library Cataloguing-in-Publication Data: A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library.

Published by IOP Publishing, wholly owned by The Institute of Physics, London

IOP Publishing, No.2 The Distillery, Glassfields, Avon Street, Bristol, BS2 0GR, UK

US Office: IOP Publishing, Inc., 190 North Independence Mall West, Suite 601, Philadelphia, PA 19106, USA

Newsletter

95

Materials Science: A Field of Diverse Industrial Applications, 2023, 95-109

CHAPTER 5

Investigation of Substrate-effect on BaF₂ Thin Films: A Study of Fractal Nature

Pradip Kumar Priya^{1,*}, Ram Pratap Yadav², Hari Pratap Bhasker³, Anil Kumar⁴ and Kusum Lata Pandey¹

¹ Department of Physics, Ewing Christian College, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj-211003, India

² Department of Physics, Deen Dayal Upadhyay Govt. P.G. College, Saidabad. Prayagraj-221508, India

⁵ Department of Physics, Chaudhary Mahadeo Prasad Degree College, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj-211002, India.

* Department of Physics & Electronics, Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University, Ayodhya-224 001, India

Abstract: BaF_2 thin films of thickness 20 nm are prepared using the electron beam evaporation technique (at room temperature) on glass, silicon (Si) as well as aluminum (Al) substrate, respectively. These substrates play a crucial role in the evolution of thin film surface morphology. The thin films grown far from equilibrium have self-affine nature which is reminiscent of fractal behaviour. The surface morphology of films is recorded by atomic force microscopy (AFM). Scaling law analysis is performed on AFM images to confirm that the thin film surfaces under investigation have self-affine nature. The concept of fractal geometry is applied to explore-how different substrates affect the surface morphology of films. The fractal dimension of horizontal as well as vertical sections of AFM images are extracted by applying Higuchi's algorithm. Value of Hurst exponent (H) for each sample is estimated from fractal dimension. It is found to be greater than 0.5 for Al as well as glass substrates, indicating that the height fluctuations at neighboring pixels are correlated positively. However, for Si substrate, its value is less than 0.5 which suggests that the height fluctuations at neighboring pixels are not positively correlated.

Keywords: BaF₂ thin film, Atomic force microscopy (AFM), Self-affine, Hurst exponent, fractal dimension.

Corresponding author Pradip Kumar Priya: Department of Physics, Ewing Christian College, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj-211003, India, E-mail: aurampratap@gmail.com, hpb.bhu@gmail.com

Arti Srivastava, Mridula Tripathi, Kalpana Awasthi and Subhash Banerjee (Eds.) All rights reserved-© 2023 Bentham Science Publishers Materials Science: A Field of Diverse Industrial Applications, 2023, 110-119

CHAPTER 6

A Detailed Study of Structural, Dielectric and Luminescence Properties of Sm³⁺ Doped BiFeO₃ Nanoceramics

Satish Kumar Mandal^{1,2,*}, Savita^{3,4,*}, Pradip Kumar Priya⁵, Ram Pratap Yadav⁶, Hari Pratap Bhasker⁷, Raj Kumar Anand³ and Amreesh Chandra¹

¹ Department of Physics, Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur, Kharagpur-721 302, India ² Surface Physics and Material Science Division, Saha Institute of Nuclear Physics, Kolkata-700064, India

³ Department of Physics, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj-211 001, India

* Government Girls Polytechnic Ayodhya, Uttar Pradesh-224001, India

³ Department of Physics, Ewing Christian College, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj-211 003, India

⁶ Department of Physics, Deen Dayal Upadhyay Govt. P.G. College, Saidabad, Prayagraj-221 508, India

^{*} Department of Physics, Chaudhary Mahadeo Prasad Degree College, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj-211 002, India

Abstract: Observation of at least two coexisting switchable ferroic states viz., ferromagnetic, ferroelectric, and/or ferroelastic at room temperature with promising coupling among order parameters, has made BiFeO₃ a highly explored material in the field of multiferroics and/or magnetoelectric multiferroics, which creates the possibility for its application in various technological devices such as spintronics, spin-valve, DRAM, actuators, sensors, solar-cells photovoltaic, etc. Intrinsically, its low coupling coefficients, difficulty to prepare in pure phase in bulk, high leakage current, etc. have restricted BiFeO₃ from technological reliability. However, the effect of doping with iso- and alio-valent ions, nanostructure, thin-film-form and nanoparticles, etc., has been carried out to improve its physical properties by several research groups over the decades. In this chapter, the structural, luminescence, and dielectric properties of samarium (Sm³⁰) doped BiFeO₃ nanoceramics synthesized using a modified gelcombustion route are discussed in detail. The effect of Sm³⁺ doping in BiFeO, is explored using the X-ray diffraction (XRD) technique. The XRD studies exhibit a possible structural phase transition above Sm³⁺ doping of 15% from rhombohedral (R3c) space group to the orthorhombic (Pbnm) space group. The dielectric study shows interesting behavior accompanied by structural transition. Our study suggests that Sm3-

Corresponding authors Satish Kumar Mandal and Savita: Department of Physics, Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur, Kharagpur-721 302, India; and Government Girls Polytechnic Ayodhya, Uttar Pradesh-224001, India; E-mails: satishbhul7@gmail.com and 01savita@gmail.com

Arti Srivastava, Mridula Tripathi, Kalpana Awasthi and Subhash Banerjee (Eds.) All rights reserved-@ 2023 Bentham Science Publishers

About The Editors



Mr. Razauddin, a Ph.D Scholar in Horticulture, specialization in Vegetable Science at Department of Horticulture, School of Agricultural Sciences and Technology, Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University (A Central University), Lucknow (UP) With Eminence and Meritorius Academic record. He has completed B.Sc. (Ag.) from Narendra Deva University of Agriculture and Technology, Kumarganj Faizabad(UP). He has Sucessfullly completed his M.Sc. (Ag.) in Horticulture degree beeing a Topper from the Prestigious University Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University (A Central University), Lucknow (UP). He has qualified the the ICAR-ASRB Net. He participated in various National and International Conferences,



Dr. Durga Prasad received his B.Sc. (Ag.) degree from Vasant Rao Naik Marathwada

Krishi Vidyapeeth Parbhani, Maharashtra and M.Sc.(Ag.) from the Department of Genetics and Plant Breeding from N.D. University of Agriculture and Technology Kumarganj, Ayodhya, Uttar Pradesh. Where he received Vice-Canceller Gold medal. He did Doctorate in Department of Genetics and Plant Breeding from C.S.A. University of Agriculture and Technology Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh. Currently working as Assistant Professor at Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab. He published several research papers and articles in various national and international journals. He has also qualified ASRB-NET in 2022. His research interests include



Mr. Bhojendra is a Ph.D. Scholar in Entomology at Professor Jayashankar Telangana State Agricultural University, Hyderabad. He has completed his undergraduationfrom Indira Gandhi Krishi Vishwavidhyalaya Raipur. By securing AIR-20 (Entomology) in ICAR-AIEEA-PG (JRF) Entrance examination, he has successfully completed his master's degree from Govind Ballabh Pant University of Agriculture and Technology, Pantnagar. He has secured the AIR-02 (Entomology) in ICAR-AIEA-PhD (SRF) Entrance examination for pursuing Ph.D. programme. He has also qualified ICAR-ARS-NET (Entomology). He has published several peerreviewed research and review articles in national and international journals, as well as book chapters and popular articles. His research interests include organic waste ananagement using Black Soldier Fly and their use as insect protein.



Dr. Sulochna is presently working as a Assistant Professor-cum-Junior Scientist in Department of Agronomy at Agriculture College Garhwa, under Birsa Agricultural University, Kanke, Ranchi, Jharkhand. She has a good academic record and she has completed her under-graduate from Bihar Agriculture College, Sabour, Bhagalpur, Bihar. She successfully completed her Master and Ph. D. (Agriculture) degree from Birsa Agriculture Investity, Ranchi, Jharkhand. She has worked as Senior Research Fellow, in Network Project on Organic Farming, Department of Agronomy at BAU, Ranchi. She has published books, book chapters, several research papers at national and international level and attended various National Seminar/Symposia.



Dr. Satyendra Tiwari is working in theDepartment of Agriculture, Ayodhya, Government of Uttar Pradesh as Senior Technical Assistant/ADO (Ag.) In-charge. He did his B.Sc. (Agriculture) in 2009 from T.D.P.G. College, Jaunpur, U.P.; M.Sc. (Soil Science) in 2011and Ph.D. (Soil Science) during 2015 from Acharya Narendra Deva University of Agriculture and Technology, Kumarganj, Ayodhya, U.P. He has published 9 research papers, 3 popular articles and more than 10 abstracts published in the national and international seminar/symposia. Dr. Twari has joined the life membership of 2 societies and received 1 award.



Price : Rs. 699/-

Recent Trends in Agriculture

Mr. Razauddin Dr. Durga Prasad, Mr.Bhojendra Dr. Sulochna, Dr. Satyendra Tiwari



Recent Trends in Agricultur

Editors Mr. Razauddin Dr. Durga Prasad Mr.Bhojendra Dr. Sulochna Dr. Satyendra Tiwari

Recent Trends in Agriculture

(Vollume:-II)

Editors

Mr. Razauddin

Research Scholar Department of Horticulture, Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University (A Central University), Lucknow 226025

Dr. Durga Prasad

Assistant professor Lovely Professional University Phagwara, Punjab

Mr. Bhojendra

Research scholar Department of Entomology College of Agriculture, Rajendra Nagar Professor Jayashankar Telangana State Agricultural University Hyderabad Telangana 500030

Dr. Sulochna

Assignment Professor-cum-Junior Scientist Faculty of Agriculture Department of Agronomy, Agriculture College Garhwa Birsa Agricultural University Ranchi Jharkhand 834006

Dr. Satyendra Tiwari

Senior Technical Assistant Department of Agriculture, Ayodhya, Government of Uttar Pradesh



BS GLOBAL PUBLICATION HOUSE

BS GLOBAL PUBLICATION HOUSE

10 Ahuri, Chaumuhan, Chauhan gali, mathura, Uttar Pradesh, Pin-281406 India. Email: <u>bsglobalpublicationhouse@gmail.com</u> Web: <u>https://bsglobalpublicationhouse.com</u>



© Editors 2023

All the chapters given in the book will be copyrighted under editors. No Part of this publication may be re produced, copied or stored in any manager retrieval system, distributed or transmitted in any form or any means including photocopy recording or other electronic method. Without the written permission of editors and publisher.

ISBN NO:- 978-81-964973-3-0

- No Part of this work covered by the copyright hereon may be reproduced or used in any form or by any means- graphics, electronic or mechanical including but not limited to photocopying, recording, taping, web distribution, information, networks or information storage and retrieval system - without the written permission of the publisher.
- Only Mathura shall be the jurisdiction for any legal dispute.

Disclaimer: The authors are solemnly responsible for the book chapters compiled in this volume. The editors and publisher shall not be responsible for same in any manner for violation of any copyright act and so. Errors if any are purely unintentional and readers are requested to communicate the error to the editors or publishers to avoid discrepancies in future editions.



Insect Pest Management through

Biological Control

Author

¹Priyanka Dhapola, ²Nishi Sewak, ³Haran M.S.R., ⁴Rahul Borah ¹Ph.D. Research Scholar Department of Entomology College of Agriculture GBPUA &T Pantanagar.
²Assistant Professor, Department: Zoology College: Ewing Christian College, A Constituent College of University of Allahabad, Prayagraj
³Research Scholar Department of Agricultural Entomology Tamil Nadu Agricultural University Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu -641003
⁴District Medicinal and aromatic plants Coordinator, APART, Govt of Assam
*Corresponding author's email id: privankadhapola96@gmail.com

Abstract

Insect pests pose significant challenges to global agriculture, causing substantial economic losses and environmental concerns. Biological control is a sustainable and environmentally friendly approach to managing insect pests, which aims to reduce the reliance on chemical pesticides. The fundamental concepts of biological control, emphasizing the importance of natural enemies and their roles in regulating insect pest populations. It highlights the significance of understanding the ecology of both pests and their natural enemies for effective pest management. The various biological control agents, including parasitoids, predators, and entomopathogenic organisms, and how they can be harnessed for pest control. Recent developments in mass rearing, augmentation, and release techniques are examined, as they play a pivotal role in enhancing the efficacy of biological control. Advancements in genetic and molecular tools that are being

Newsletter

Invasion potential and biology of Cyprinus carpio (common carp)





LAP LAMBERT